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Dave Barthelmy

From: MSA-Announce@lists.minsocam.org on behalf of J Alex Speer [j_a_speer@minsocam.org]
Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2007 07:48 AM
To: MSA-Announce List
Subject: Nov-Dec 2007 Am Min online, new textbook & RiMG

Dear MSA Member,

[1] The Nov-Dec 2007 (v. 92 n. 11-12) American Mineralogist is online.
--
If your institution subscribes to GeoScienceWorld (GSW) go to:

<http://ammin.geoscienceworld.org/>
--
If you have a personal subscription to the journal through MSA, and  
would like to view the journal on GeoScienceWorld (GSW), go to:

<http://msa.minsocam.org/geoscienceworld.html?p=1>
--
or see it on the MSA website at:

<http://www.minsocam.org/MSA/ammin/toc/2007/ND07.html>

*********************

[2] Now available - the textbook "Mineralogy and Optical Mineralogy"  
written by Melinda Darby Dyar and Mickey E. Gunter with illustrations  
and animations by Dennis Tasa.  Description and ordering:

<http://www.minsocam.org/MSA/DGTtxt/>

[3] New Reviews volumes:

RiMG 66 Paleoaltimetry: Geochemical and Thermodynamic Approaches.   
Description and ordering:

<http://www.minsocam.org/MSA/RIM/Rim66.html>

RiMG 67 Amphiboles: Crystal Chemistry, Occurrence, and Health Issues.  
Description and ordering:

<http://www.minsocam.org/MSA/RIM/Rim67.html>

[4] Deadline for proposing Technical Sessions at the MSA Annual  
Meeting 5-9 October 2008 (Houston, Texas) is 4 December 2007.   
Information: <https://www.acsmeetings.org/>

=============== end of message ========================


